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Vaughan Gething MS
Minister for Health and Social Services
Welsh Government
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Dear Vaughan

I have been contacted by numerous constituents regarding the Covid-19 vaccination roll-out
in Wales. People over 80 and those in vulnerable groups are concerned they have yet to
hear when vaccination will happen. It seems neither GP practices nor health boards are able
to offer further information. 

BBC Wales is today reporting that clinics at local primary care practices will be set up for
people over 80 to have their jabs once the Oxford/AstraZeneca vaccine is approved for use. 

I would be grateful if you could confirm the Welsh Government’s position and set out the
expected timetable for the vaccination programme in Wales. 

Yours ever

David T C Davies MP
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